City of Colusa California

STAFF REPORT

DATE: June 20, 2023
TO: Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Jesse Cain, City Manager

AGENDA ITEM:
Consideration of Resolution of the City Council of the City of Colusa to authorize the City
Manager to sign the contract with Brewer Engineering.

Recommendation: Council to adopt the proposed Resolution to delegate the City Manager
authority to execute the Contract with Brewer Engineering

BACKGROUND ANALYSIS:

The City of Colusa has a history with Brewer Environmental. Doug Brewer the owner of Brewer
Environmental, which was the firm that conducted the City of Colusa’s wastewater treatment
plant initial environmental study and conducted the ISMD on the improvement projects over the
last few years and completed the CEQA addendum and NOD for the recycled water project in
January of this year. Mr. Brewer is now retired, but willing to do work with Dan Rich at Nexgen
and the City of Colusa on environmental projects. With the City of Colusa in the process of
hiring a planner or senior planner CEQA compliance and environmental permitting is time-
consuming and need to be done right.

If the City is to move forward with a contract with Doug Brewer here are some items that he
would work on when needed> He would do pre-project environmental input and analysis in
project formulation, environmental constraints analysis, and CEQA compliance strategy
development.

BUDGET IMPACT:
$25,000.00, though most if not all may be recovered from projects or applicants.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:
Approve Resolution 23-
Consulting Agreement

Exhibit A

Exhibit B



